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Useful Websites for teaching Business Subjects 商業科目教育網站  

 

 Organisations 機構組織  

 

Website 網頁名稱 URL 網址 

Business Environment Council  

商界環保協會  

http://www.bec.org.hk 

Chinese General Chamber of Commerce,  

Hong Kong   

香港中華總商會  

http://www.cgcc.org.hk/ 

 

 

Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong  

香港中華廠商聯合會  

http://www.cma.org.hk/ 

 

Commerce & Economic Development Bureau  

商務及經濟發展局  

http://www.cedb.gov.hk/ 

Consumer Council  

消費者委員會  

http://www.consumer.org.hk/ 

 

Federation of Hong Kong Industries 

香港工業總會  

http://www.fhki.org.hk/ 

 

Financial Services and The Treasury Bureau  

財經事務及庫務局 

http://www.fstb.gov.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups 

香港青年協會 

http://www.hkfyg.org.hk/ 

Hong Kong Association of Banks 

香港銀行公會  

http://www.hkab.org.hk/index.jsp 

Hong Kong Business Ethics Development Centre  

香港商業道德發展中心  

http://www.icac.org.hk/hkedc 

 

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited  

香港交易所  

http://www.hkex.com.hk 

 

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation   

香港出口信用保險局  

http://www.hkecic.com 

 

Hong Kong Franchise Association  

香港特許經營權協會  

http://www.franchise.org.hk 
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Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce  

香港總商會 

http://www.chamber.org.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Monetary Authority  

香港金融管理局  

https://www.hkma.gov.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited  

香港按揭證券有限公司  

http://www.hkmc.com.hk/ 

Hong Kong Productivity Council  

香港生產力促進局  

http://www.hkpc.org/ 

Hong Kong Trade Development Council  

香港貿易發展局  

http://www.hktdc.com/ 

Innovation and Technology Bureau 

創新及科技局 

http://www.itb.gov.hk/en/ 

 

Invest Hong Kong  

投資推廣署  

http://www.investhk.gov.hk/  

 

Junior Achievement Hong Kong  

青年成就香港部  

http://www.jahk.org/ 

 

Junior Chamber International Hong Kong   

國際青年商會香港總會  

http://jcihk.org/ 

 

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority   

強制性公積金計劃管理局  

http://www.mpfa.org.hk/ 

 

Official Receiver’s Office  

破產管理署 

http://www.oro.gov.hk/cht/home/home.htm 

 

RTHK on internet  

香港電台  

http://www.rthk.org.hk 

Securities and Futures Commission  

證券及期貨事務監察委員會  

http://www.sfc.hk 

 

Trade and Industry Department  

工業貿易署 

http://www.tid.gov.hk 

Youth Development Commission  

青年發展委員會 

http://www.ydc.gov.hk/ 
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Associations 公會及學會  

 

Website 網頁名稱 URL 網址 

Hong Kong Institute of Accredited Accounting 

Technicians 

香港財務會計協會 

http://www.hkaat.org.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public 

Accountants 

香港會計師公會 

http://www.hkicpa.org.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource 

Management 

香港人力資源管理學會 

http://www.hkihrm.org/index.php 

 

Hong Kong Institute of Marketing 

香港市務學會 

http://www.hkim.org.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Management Association 

香港管理專業協會 

http://www.hkma.org.hk/ 

 

Hong Kong Society of Financial Analysts 

香港財經分析師學會 

http://www.hksfa.org/ 

 

Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong 

香港財務策劃師學會 

http://www.ifphk.org/ 

 

Society of Registered Financial Planners 

註冊財務策劃師協會 

http://www.hkrfp.org/ 

 

Taxation Institute of Hong Kong 

香港稅務學會 

http://www.tihk.org.hk/ 
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 Information & Data related to Local Business 與本地商業有關的資訊及數據 

 

Website 網頁名稱 URL 網址 

Companies Registry 

公司註冊處 

http://www.cr.gov.hk/ 

 

GovHK 

香港政府一站通 

http://www.gov.hk/ 

 

Census and Statistics Department 

政府統計處 

http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/ 

 

Information Services Department 

政府新聞網 

http://www.news.gov.hk/ 

 

Support and Consultation Centre for SMEs 

中小企業支援與諮詢中心 

http://www.success.tid.gov.hk 
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 On-line Glossary 網上詞彙 

 

An English-Chinese and Chinese-English Glossary of Terms Commonly Used in the Teaching of 

Business, Accounting and Financial Studies in Secondary Schools 

中學企業、會計與財務概論科常用英漢及漢英辭彙 

https://www.edb.gov.hk/attachment/en/curriculum-development/kla/technology-

edu/resources/BAFS_glossary_July_2017.pdf 

Glossary of Terms Commonly Used in Government Departments 

政府部門常用辭彙 

https://www.csb.gov.hk/hkgcsb/glossary/glossary_en.php 

https://www.csb.gov.hk/hkgcsb/glossary/glossary_tc.php 

Financial Dictionary 

http://www.financialdictionary.net/ 

HKEX – Glossary 

香港交易所 – 詞彙 

http://www.hkex.com.hk/Global/Exchange/Glossary?sc_lang=en 

Hong Kong Investment Funds Association – Glossary 

香港投資基金公會 – 詞彙 

http://hkifa.org.hk/eng/Glossary.aspx 

http://hkifa.org.hk/chi/Glossary.aspx 

HKTDC Research (Glossary) 

香港貿易發展局經貿研究 (詞彙) 

http://economists-pick-research.hktdc.com/business-news/page/en/Glossary/1X00042M.htm 

http://economists-pick-research.hktdc.com/business-news/page/tc/經貿辭彙/1X00042M.htm 

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority – Glossary 

強制性公積金計劃管理局 – 詞彙 

http://www.mpfa.org.hk/eng/main/glossary/index.jsp 

http://www.mpfa.org.hk/tch/main/glossary/index.jsp 
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 Learning and Teaching 學與教 

 

Website 網頁名稱 URL 網址 

HKEdCity 

香港教育城 

http://www.hkedcity.net/ 

 

Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment Authority 

香港考試及評核局 

http://www.hkeaa.edu.hk 

 

Investor and Financial Education Council / The Chin 

Family 

投資者及理財教育委員會 / 錢家有道 

https://www.ifec.org.hk/web/tc/index.page 

 

MERLOT – Online learning and support materials 

(Business), United States  

https://www.merlot.org/merlot/materials.ht

m?sort.property=overallRating 

 

New Academic Structure Web Bulletin 

新學制網上簡報 

http://334.edb.hkedcity.net/new/en/index.p

hp 

 

National Business Education Association,  

United States 

http://www.nbea.org 

 

Network for Teaching Entrepreneurship, United States http://www.nfte.com 

 

Online Accounting textbook  http://www.principlesofaccounting.com 

 

Ontario Securities Commission – Financial tools for 

making better financial decisions, Canada 

https://www.getsmarteraboutmoney.ca/ 

 

OXFAM Hong Kong – Cyber School (Chi Only) 

樂施會 – 無窮教育資源庫 

https://www.oxfam.org.hk/tc/what-we-

do/development-education/global-

citizenship-education/cyberschool 

Teachers Network – Lesson plans http://teachersnetwork.org/lessonplans 
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